Kristen Graham (adpce.ad)

Subject: FW: E-Coli Results

From: Devan Baugh <dbaugh@malvernar.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 7:11 AM

To: SSOADEQ <SSOADEQ@adeq.state.ar.us>
Cc: John Davis <jdavis@malvernar.gov>
Subject: E-Coli Results

We Malver "Waste" Water had Overflows occur at Laural and Davis and Kelly Morzett on 4/9/24

These are the results from testing

Sample site 1 was collected at 11:10 Am 4/9/24 and incubated at 11:35 Am, Removed from incubator at 11:35
AM on 4/10/24 with results greater than 2419.6

Sample site 2 was collected at 11:06 AM 4/9/24 and incubated at 11:35 AM , Removed from incubator at 11:35
AM on 4/10/24 with results greater than 2419.6

Sample site 3 was collected at 11:25 AM 4/9/24 and incubated at 11:35 Am, Removed from incubator at 1135
AM on 4/10/24 with results greater than 2419.6

Sample site 4 was collected at 11:17 Am 4/9/24 and incubated at 11:35 AM, Removed from incubator at 11:35
AM on 4/10/24 with results greater than 2419.6



